

9-10-10
11-1-10
11-1-10
11-1-10

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 177 BY Ryze

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING THE INTENTION OF THE CITY OF PAYETTE, IDAHO TO ORGANIZE A CURBING DISTRICT TO BE KNOWN AS LOCAL IMPROVEMENT CURBING DISTRICT NO. 1, AND GIVING NOTICE OF THE TIME FOR HEARING PROTESTS AGAINST THE ESTABLISHMENT OF SAID DISTRICT.

Be it ordained by the Mayor and Council of the City of Payette:

Section 1. That ~~all~~ property owners within the proposed Local Curbing Improvement District hereinafter mentioned, are hereby notified that it is the intention of the Mayor and Council to create a Local Curbing District to be known as Local Curbing Improvement District No. 1., constituting streets and parts of streets as follows: Ada Avenue between Boise Street and the Bower Payette Ditch; Park Street ^{From} ~~between~~ Payette Avenue ^{to the north line} ~~and College~~ ^{of City limits;} Street; Front Street between Commercial Street and ~~a point~~ ~~four blocks~~ College Street; Tioga street between Park Street and Gorrie's Lane;

Section 2. That said proposed curbing shall be constructed of concrete composed of sand and good portland cement of suitable sizes and in the proportion to make good substantial work and be serviceable curbs; said curbs to be on each side of the streets herein mentioned

Section 3. The cost of said improvement shall be taxed and assessed against all the property located within the said local improvement district, ~~in the proportion~~ and each piece of property shall be liable for the proportionate amount of the whole cost of said improvement, in ^{the} proportion ^{that the} ~~the~~ number of ~~the~~ front feet bears to the entire frontage of the said local improvement district. The estimated cost of the said improvement is the sum of \$ 3500⁰⁰ or \$.35[¢] for each foot fronting on the same.

Section 4. That all owners of property fronting on said streets and parts of streets located, lying and being in said improvement district are hereby notified that any and all protests that they may have and desire to make shall be filed in the office of the City Clerk of the City of Payette, Idaho, ^{in writing} on or before the 1st day of December, ~~at the~~ 1910, at the hour of 5 o'clock P. M. and the said protests will be heard on the said date at the City Hall of said City at the hour of 8 o'clock P. M.

Passed and approved this 10th day of November 1910.

J. A. Cunningham
Mayor

Attest.

Walter O'Leary
City Clerk.